
From: "Delgado, Judith"
To: "Miranda-Hill, Yolanda" <Yolanda.Miranda-Hill@fldoe.org>

Date: 9/9/2019 2:51:47 PM
Subject: URGENT REQUEST

Attachments: URGENT REQUEST.msg

Sender: delgaj5@collierschools.com
Subject: URGENT REQUEST
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Cc: AuneMa@collierschools.com
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Page 1

10/28/2019

mailto:
mailto:Yolanda.Miranda-Hill@fldoe.org


From: "Delgado, Judith"
To: "Miranda-Hill, Yolanda" <Yolanda.Miranda-Hill@fldoe.org>

Date:
Subject: URGENT REQUEST

Attachments: MCA Executed Contract.pdf
2017Contract.signed.pdf
FirstAmendment.signed.pdf

Yolanda,
Good afternoon again. Pursuant to your urgent request on behalf of Mr. Emerson, please find attached the
documents requested.

Should you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Judith Delgado
Administrative Director Curriculum & Instruction
Collier County Public Schools
5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109
P: 239.377.0088 | F: 239.377.0167

________________________________
Pursuant to School Board policy and administrative procedures, this e-mail system is the property of the School
District of Collier County and to be used for official business only. In addition, all users are cautioned that
messages sent through this system are subject to the Public Records Law of the State of Florida and also to
review by the school system. There should be no expectation of privacy.
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